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Dear Sir:

Yours faithfully.

7

Indian Affairs. (RG 10, Volume 7760, File 27057-5)

4
ROBERT L COTTON

Managing Director

December 12, 192
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J. D. McLean, Esq. , 
Dept, ef Indian Affairs, 

Ottawa, Ont.

Re Ke. 369316.

On September 13th you wrote me regarding fencing ef the 

Indians' plot at Reeky Point, this province, and on November 3rd 

yeu wrote that the matter was at that time being given 

consideration. The matter is ef importance te eur Interests 

and we would like te know if the Department has come te any decision 

as yet at te what action is to be taken, and hew seen.

The Charlottetown Summer Resorts ee= - == : ============= ■ LIMITED = : =======================


